
Plan a Purchase

Invoice Payment

What Will it Cost?
Over $10,000?

Solicitation process
Over $75,000?

Must be publicly tendered.
Depending on the process, 

this can take up to 3 
months.

Other Questions
Is there a contract, licensing or other 

agreement?
Needs to be reviewed by our risk 
SMEs and possibly also by UCIPP.  

Does it involve software, or a 
process with private information?
Privacy Impact Assessment may be 

required.
Is it for IT hardware?

Must be handled by IT dept.
Is it for furniture?

Must be handled by the Campus 
Manager.
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